LAW OFFICES
WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY LLP
725 TWELFTH STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20005-590!

(202) 434-5000
FAX (202) 434-5029

July 12, 2019
Via Filing, Messenger, and Email

Ms. Denise McNerney

Merits Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Romag Fasteners, Inc. v. Fossil, Inc., No. 18-1233
Dear Ms. McNerney:

We represent petitioner and respondents in the above-captioned matter. We write
jointly to request extensions of time to file both parties’ merits briefs and the joint appendix

if the case is scheduled for oral argument in January 2020. In that event, we request the
following deadlines:

Brief of petitioner (and joint appendix): September 13, 2019
Brief of respondents: November 26, 2019

Both parties have agreed to the foregoing schedule, which would enable this case to be
heard during the Court’s January 2020 sitting. The parties believe that the requested

extension is appropriate given the issue presented in this case, which implicates a deep and
long-standing split in the federal courts.

Should you need any additional information from us, please do not hesitate to let us
know.

Yours sincerely,

/s/ Lisa S. Blatt /s/ Jeffrey E. Dupler
Lisa S. Blatt, Counsel for Petitioner Jeffrey E. Dupler, Counsel for Respondents



